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From: isobel.hartley@historicengland.org.uk
Sent: 14 March 2025 17:19
To: _planningadvice
Subject: Historic England advice on Application no(s) H23-0158-25
Attachments: H23-0158-25_HERef_P01589312_L466895.doc

Dear Mr Watkinson,  

Please find attached our advice on the following site - 

St Mary's Church, Kirkgate, Whaplode, PE12 6TA 
Application No(s):H23-0158-25  

Yours sincerely, 

Isobel Hartley  
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas 
E-mail: isobel.hartley@historicengland.org.uk

Work with us to champion heritage and improve lives. Read our Future Strategy and get involved at 
historicengland.org.uk/strategy. 

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the 
views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it 
from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use, copy or disclose the information in 
any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly 
available. Please read our full privacy policy (https://www.historicengland.org.uk/terms/privacy-
cookies/) for more information. 

Ensuring our heritage lives on and is loved for longer. 

historicengland.org.uk

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email. 



2

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received
Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. For information 
 

 



 
   

 

 

 

THE FOUNDRY  82 GRANVILLE STREET  BIRMINGHAM  B1 2LH 

Telephone 0121 625 6888  
HistoricEngland.org.uk 

 

 

Historic England is subject to both the Freedom of Information Act (2000) and Environmental Information Regulations (2004). Any 
Information held by the organisation can be requested for release under this legislation. 

 

 
 

 
Mr Greg Watkinson Direct Dial: 07823608338   
South Holland District Council     
Council Offices Our ref: P01589312   
Priory Road     
Spalding     
Lincolnshire     
PE11 2XE 14 March 2025   
 
 
Dear Mr Watkinson 
 
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 
& Planning (Listed Buildings & Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 
 
ST MARY'S CHURCH, KIRKGATE, WHAPLODE, PE12 6TA 
Application No. H23-0158-25 
 
Thank you for your letter of 3 March 2025 regarding the above application for planning 
permission. On the basis of the information available to date, we offer the following 
advice to assist your authority in determining the application.  
 
Historic England Advice 
The proposal seeks to replace the south aisle lead roof covering with terne coated 
stainless steel, due to failure of the existing lead roof covering causing water ingress in 
several places, plus its susceptibility to theft. 
 
Further to our pre-application advice of 18 December 2022, Historic England would 
have no objection to the proposed replacement as outlined in plans. 
 
However, the submitted Heritage Impact Assessment refers to carrying out  'any 
necessary timber (and masonry) replacement and repairs'  that are discovered in the 
process of removing the existing lead sheeting. If investigations reveal the need for 
works of this kind, full details would be required and should be provided prior to the 
commencement of any works.  
 
Recommendation 
Historic England has no objection to the application on heritage grounds. 
 
We consider that the application for the replacement of the south aisle roof covering 
with terne coated stainless steel meets the requirements of the NPPF, in particular 
paragraph numbers 210, 212 and 213 by preventing further water ingress. 
 
In determining this application you should bear in mind the statutory duty of section 
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66(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 to have 
special regard to the desirability of preserving listed buildings or their setting or any 
features of special architectural or historic interest which they possess. 
 
Your authority should take these representations into account in determining the 
application. If there are any material changes to the proposals, or you would like 
further advice, please contact us.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
I.Hartley 
 
Isobel Hartley 
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas 
E-mail: isobel.hartley@historicengland.org.uk 
 
 
 
 


